COMMERCIAL PROPERTIES (continued)

18 N. Wenatchee Ave. - former Gilded Lily Antiques/Claussen Drug Store - 1908
10 S. Columbia - Columbia Produce/Ford Center - 1923/1926
Columbia Street at Kittitas - Dole Warehouse - 1928
21 S. Chelan - former Conrad Rose residence (1906) - was Jones & Jones Funeral Home since 1924
Okanogan & Kittitas - former Deaconess Hospital - 1923, 1948 sections only - now commercial, offices, senior apartments
220 S. Wenatchee Ave. - former B. A. Thayer Building (now Icicle River Co.) - 1925
1-3 S. Wenatchee Ave. - Wenatchee Federal Savings & Loan - 1925
1-11 S. Mission - Liberty Theater - 1920
23 S. Mission - Old World Hotel Bldg. (now Liberty III & offices) - 1910
16 N. Columbia - Coca-Cola Bottling Works (now Regional Library) - 1939
29 N. Columbia - Stone Warehouse (now Applewood Grill) - pre-1906
101 S. Wenatchee Ave. - former Wenatchee Hotel (Legacy Square) - 1910
521 S. Chehalis - former Stemilt Packing Line - 1920s
410 N. Miller - Ivy Wild Bed & Breakfast - 2010

PUBLIC PROPERTIES

125-127 S. Mission - former Post Offices and Federal Offices (now Wenatchee Valley Museum & Cultural Center) - 1917 & 1937
2 S. Chelan - Carnegie Library Building (now City Parks & Apple Blossom offices) - 1911
Miller Street Mausoleum, Miller "Home of Peace" Mausoleum (across from Pioneer School and park) - 1916
Memorial Park, Chelan & Orondo Civil War Cannon, dated 1855, dedicated to the City of Wenatchee, 9-11-1915 & re-dedicated on 9-11-1998
136 S. Chelan, Wenatchee Fire Station - 1929
350 Orondo - Chelan County Courthouse - 1924
400 Douglas - Chelan County Auditorium (former Christian Science Church, now commissioner offices) - 1928

The City of Wenatchee Historic Preservation Program

The Historic Preservation program was adopted by ordinance in 1993. Properties on the Wenatchee Register of Historic Places are listed with the owner’s consent.

Please note that private properties are not open to the public but can be viewed from the street. Please respect the privacy of private homeowners.

Many public and commercial buildings are open to visitors.

For more information on the Historic Preservation program and the Wenatchee Register of Historic Places, contact the Preservation office at 888-6243.
Properties are listed when designated. **PLEASE NOTE**: Residential properties are not open to the general public. The public may view a property from the street. Please respect private property by viewing them from the sidewalk or car.

Historic names are used to identify properties.

**RESIDENTIAL PROPERTIES:**

- 434 Orondo - George Ellis Home 1903 - Arts & Crafts style
- 1208 Orchard - Bakke Home 1930 Tudor Revival style
- 412 Palouse - Brown Home 1912 - 4-square style
- 800 N. Western - Tedford Home 1902 - Queen Anne/Victorian style
- 100 S. Emerson - Mills Home 1913 - Craftsman Bungalow
- 918 Idaho - McBride Home 1929 - Tudor Revival style
- 207 Yakima - The Vradenburg Apts. 1922 - Chicago School style
- 919 First Street - Ovendon Home 1926 - Tudor Revival style
- 19 Okanagan - The Burke-Hill Apts. 1930 - Art Deco style
- 1211 Red Apple Road - Bird Home 1907 - Residential Vernacular
- 124 S. Miller - Heath/Richardson Home 1908 - Residential Vernacular
- 1300 Fifth Street - A.Z. Wells House 1908 - Richardson Romanesque/Gothic
- 302 S. Mission - Cadman Home (Wild Huckleberry Inn) 1919 - Arts and Crafts
- 524 Okanagan - Sterling Home (Apple Country B&B) 1919 - Residential Vernacular

**The Grandview Historic District**

The Grandview Historic District, includes 147 private residences, Chase Park, two churches, an attorney’s office and an adult care facility and was determined to be the largest and most historically intact neighborhood in the city. Properties were largely developed beginning in the early 1900’s through the 1940’s.

No homes within the district are open to the public, but visitors can enjoy driving through the tree-lined neighborhoods and Chase Park. St. Luke’s Church is worth a visit inside the church which was designed in 1928 by architect, Harold Whitehouse.

*Use the map below for driving directions.*

**COMMERCIAL PROPERTIES:**

- 111 Orondo - Garland Bldg. (McGlinn's Ale House) - 1922
- 10 S. Wenatchee Ave. - Mills Bros. 1/2 of building built in 1898
- 240 N. Wenatchee Ave. - Auto/shop (Wood and Things) - 1910
- 2 N. Wenatchee Ave. - Olympia Hotel (The Gilded Lily Home) - 1908
- 9 S. Wenatchee Ave. - Singer store/ beauty School (now offices) - 1922
- 12 N. Wenatchee Ave. - Ellis Forde (David Rodstol's) - 1905
- 2-6 S. Wenatchee Ave. - Fuller Quigg Building - 1912
- 123 S. Wenatchee Ave. - Montgomery Ward (part of Davis Furniture)-1928
- 131-135 S. Wenatchee Avenue - Midway Motors (Davis Furniture) - 1913/1920
- 138 S. Columbia - Hamilton Warehouse - 1920/1927
- 22-24 S. Wenatchee Ave. - Kress Building - (now Performance Footwear) 1929
- 25 N. Wenatchee Ave. - Central Building - 1912
- 23 S. Wenatchee Ave. - Morris Building - 1920
- 15-17 S. Wenatchee Ave. - former Miller's Camera - 1920
- 234 S. Columbia - Eagle Transfer Building - 1922
- 1 Thurston Street - Cascadian Fruit Shippers Building - 1928